

2021-10-01 Clowder Dev Meeting notes

Date

01 Oct 2021

Attendees

- Luigi Marini
- Maxwell Burnette
- Sara Lambert
- Todd Nicholson
- Bing Zhang
- Kaveh Karimi Asli
- Michael Bobak
- Rob Kooper
- Michael Johnson
- Sandeep Puthanveetil Satheesan
- Chen Wang
- Elizabeth Yanelloabsent
- Kathryn Naum

Agenda:

Discussion items:

| Who | Notes |
|-----------|--|
| Luigi | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• https://github.com/clowder-framework/clowder/issues/200• https://github.com/clowder-framework/clowder/issues/277• Default ordering of datasets https://imlczo.ncsa.illinois.edu/clowder/datasets/61255fd14f0c254df9ba4fbc?space=5f060d284f0c111dab640dd8 |
| Max | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Implemented unique_key parameter for extractor_info (pyclowder can inject automatically) - working through Clowder's backend user checking during heartbeats from RabbitMQ |
| Mike L. | |
| Todd | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• 2.0 - added user/pass authentication and authentication via jwt tokens.• preparing clowder slides for Permafrost Discovery Gateways |
| Bing | |
| Mike B. | |
| Rob | |
| Michael J | |
| Sandeep | |
| Kaveh | |

| | |
|-------|---|
| Chen | <ul style="list-style-type: none">■ address comment on the metadata ID PR■ learn how to add extractor; need to gather tutorials on that aspect for Mary P■ meeting with Nightingale security team |
| Katie | absent Working on a Clowder newsletter, expect this to go out mid October Next week Luigi and I are meeting to discuss the Clowder service model. |
| Lisa | absent |

Action Items/To Dos:

